From: L. Raynard Wharton

To: Michael Collins

Date: 12/6/05 11:13AM

Subject: NAC MAGNASTOR RAI RESPONSE AND SUPPLEMENT (DOCKET NO. 72-1031)

NAC International, Inc. (NAC) submitted its response to the NRC staff's request for additional information
(RAIl) on September 29, 2005. The response included an entire revision to the Safety Analysis Report
(SAR) and several proprietary documents. The proprietary documents were initially submitted in a
electronic format that was not in accordance with the "Electronic Maintenance and Submission of
Information" (E-rule) guidance for electronic summittals. Discussions were conducted with NAC regarding
submittals that are both paper copy and electronic. NAC agreed to provide an additional proprietary
submittal that would comply with the E-rule guidance.

On November 15, 2005, NAC made a proprietary submittal the included severa! documents and some
associated CDs that addressed the staff's E-rule concerns. The November 15, 2005, submittal

supplements the September 29, 2005 RAI response by providing additional paper copy and electronic files
in accordance with the E-rule.
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